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State of Florida

JHublic Serfrice Qommizsion
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: July 14,2003
TO: Mary A. Bane, Executive Director KUO /&" MATS
FROM: Office of the General Counsel (B. Keating) 76 r

RE: Docket No. 011172-TP - Petition by Global NAPs, Inc. for arbitration of unresolved
issues arising out of interconnection negotiations with Sprint-Florida, Incorporated.

On August 31, 2001, Global NAPs, Inc. filed its Petition by Global NAPs, Inc. for arbitration of
unresolved issues arising out of interconnection negotiations with Sprint-Florida, Incorporated. On
July 14, 2003, we received an email from Global NAPs, Inc. with an attachment styled Notice of
Voluntary Withdrawal of its Petition. The email advised that the hard copy was being sent to
records for filing. This matter is set as item 14 on the July 15, 2003 Agenda, with a staff
recommendation for dismissal based on inactivity in the docket.

A petitioner may voluntarily withdraw the petition at any time prior to the rendition of a final order.
Accordingly, it is suggested that the item be withdrawn from the Agenda conference to allow time
for the processing of the voluntary withdrawal of the Petition. Thereafter, we will prepare the
appropriate memo for the administrative closing of the Docket.
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cc: Office of Commissioner Deason
Office of Commissioner Baez
Office of Commissioner Bradley
Sandy Moses
Sally Simmons
Lee Fordham



